
  
 

 
 

  
DATE: September 6, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 
 
TO:   ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE:  RFP2000002845  
 
TITLE:   Solar Power Purchase Agreement Services 
 
DUE DATE/TIME: September 12, 2019 at 2:00 P.M.  
 
 
The following are answers to questions received since the publishing of Addendum 5 on August 26, 
2019. 
 
Questions are in reference to RFP 2000002845 Revised Attachment B for Cost Proposal: 
 
Q1. It (attachment B) asks for PPA price per kWh per year, and at the bottom of the form it asks for 
Total price/kWh AC including escalator over proposed term of Contract in words and numbers.  Could 
you please clarify what is meant by total price/kWh AC in Attachment B?  Is it intended to mean the 
average price/kWh AC over the proposed term? 
 
A1. Offerors should provide the total cost of AC electricity delivered over the proposed term of the 
contract. 
 
Q2. It (attachment B) shows the escalator percentage blacked out for years 1 through 5.  Is this 
intended to suggest that there would be no escalator for the first five years, or is nothing to be read into 
these black marks?  Would it be acceptable to include an escalator for each and every year in 
Attachment B? 
 
A2. Offerors should not include an escalator in years 1 through 5.   
 
Q3. Do you still want the financial pro-forma for each location along with the Attachment B?  
 
A3.  Yes 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

 
Patricia S. Wilkerson 
Contract Analyst III 
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THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 
 
 
 
_________________________________   __________________________ 

(Signature)   (Date) 
 
 
A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL OR 
RETURNED PRIOR TO DATE/TIME OF CLOSING. 
 
Note:  SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR SIGNATURE 

ON THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT. THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT  
 


